Carolina Rook

From: Mary Starrett

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Carolina Rook

Subject: HAYC Commissioner Applicant approval for Thursday 8/20
Attachments: Acrobat.pdf

Please place on agenda. ‘
Thank you

Mary Starrett
Yambhill County Commissioner
Phone: 503.434.7501

From: Joyce Morrow <joyce@hayc.org>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>
Subject: Re: HAYC Commissioner Applicants

[This email originated outside of Yamhill County]

Hi Mary,
We have interviewed 4 candidates and selected Greg Smith. Attached is his letter to introduce him.

Please place on the County Commissioners agenda to approve the appointment of Greg Smith to complete Phil
Griffin's term of office. The term of office will end December 31, 2024.

Please have a letter or e-mail sent to HAYC to confirm the appeointment.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Joyce Morrow

Chair, Board of Commissioners

Housing Authority of Yamhill County

Direct: 503-883-4318 | Main Office: 503-883-4300
jmorrow@hayc.org | www.hayc.org
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